



NEWPORT (Shropshire) TOWN COUNCIL
The Guildhall, High St, Newport, Shropshire, TF10 7AR Tel: 01952 814338

Ref: LT /2019/CS

14th March 2019

Dear Sir/Madam

I hereby give you notice that there will be a meeting of the **Community Safety Committee** at **7.00 pm on Wednesday 20th March 2019** at the Guildhall, High Street, Newport.

Your attendance is requested.

Yours faithfully

electronically signed

Sheila Atkinson
Town Clerk

AGENDA

- 1) To receive any apologies.
- 2) To receive any declarations of Interest.
- 3) To confirm the minutes of the previous meeting held on 19th December 2018, **attached**.
- 4) To vote to suspend the meeting for up to 15 minutes to take public questions.
- 5) To welcome PC Lee Thomas to provide information regarding an initiative to educate volunteers in the use of mobile speed monitoring equipment.
- 6) **Community Safety** Finances – To receive a copy of the latest Community Safety Income & Expenditure Report, **attached**.
- 7) **ICM Service Level Agreement** – Members to consider approval of the ICM Service Level Agreement from 1st April 2019. Following a recommendation from the Town Council meeting on 13 March 2019:-

*Members discussed that the Town Council are not currently receiving the Key features and issues as stipulated in the service level agreement as originally promised and **RESOLVED that The Community Safety Committee review the agreement in full to ensure Newport Town Council are getting what they initially signed up for.***

8) Highway Matters

- a. To receive a report on Telford & Wrekin Council Town Centre Highways Improvements Package, **attached**.
- b. To consider the method of distribution and preferred locations of the West Mercia Constabulary for Wheelie bins Stickers 'Slowdown in our Community'
- c. To consider the analysis of the responses, following the survey regarding proposed one way systems on Beaumaris Road and Avenue Road **attached**.
- d. To consider a concern raised regarding the visibility splay for traffic turning left (towards Shrewsbury) out of Avon Dale. Cllr Nelson to Brief.

9) Footway Lighting – To receive an update on the contract renewal and to consider requests for additional street lighting to be installed:

- Alleyway leading from The Oval/Meadow Road to the Stafford Road
- Meadow View Rd, where it meets Saxon Drive

10) Speed Indicator Devices – To receive a report, **attached**.

11) Public Toilets - To receive a report, **attached**.

12) CCTV – To receive any updates.

Distribution:

Community Safety Committee:

Cllrs: Forrester, Foster, Janke, Nelson, Norton, King

Information: All non-committee Town Councillors,
Local Policing Team,
Town Council notice boards and web-site.